November 10, 1960

Consolidated 0il & Gas Compuny

2112 Tower Building

Denver U.S. National Center, 1700 Broaduay
Denver 2, Colorado

Attn: Mr. Ceorge E. Farmar
Production ienager

Dear Siri
Approval is heredy granted for a deliverability re-test on your #1-26

Ripley well in Unit N, Section 26-32N-13W, as requested in your letter
of November 7, 19€0. :

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, Jistrict #3

ECAtks
ccd Mr. Rudy Motto

Youthern Unien Gas Co.
Bloomfield, NeMe
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SUITE 2112 TOWER BLDG.
DENVER-U.S. NATIONAL CENTER

1700 BROADWAY
DENVER 2. COLORADO

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306

CCrnivtictntod Cit' ¢ Guas, Ione

#
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November 7, 1960

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Our Ripley No. 1-26 Well
Gentlemen:

We are hereby requesting permission to run a delive rability
retest on the above captioned well, located in Unit N, Section
26, T32N, R13W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

The e ason for our request is that we feel the well was not
sufficiently cleaned up when the initial deliverability test was
run.

The actual test will begin as soon as possible after ten days
from the date of this notice and approval thereof, the exact
date as scheduled by Southern Union Gas Company.

Very truly yours,
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CONSOLIDATED OIL-& GAS, INC.
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George E. Farmar,

Production Manager

<"Tenison - Farmington

Mr. Rudy Motto - Southern Union Gas Co. - Farmington



